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September 26, 1974
Note to E. Greenman
| received o telephone call from Ivan Frinforck, Vice President, JCP&L, Mr. Finfrock
informed me that the plant scrammed on 9/25 and that he was unaware of any particular
problem. He called me to tell me #i the fact they were down for awhile and that they
were not planning to make the examinations of their 2" lines. They hod committed
to do this during thelr mid to late October planned outage and they were not prepared
to run that type examination right now,
| told him that | belisved this was the understanding and if there was any problem |
would get back to him promptly. | checked with appropriate people and Region |
considers this to be occeptable.

betee

Dictated by JPO'R Jim

cc: Cophton
Haynes
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